Website User Guide: Upload a File





Contents

PSW User Guide: Upload a File	3
Log in to the Website	3
Choose Process Method	4
Select a Pay Period	ō
Data Format	5
Add your data to the spreadsheet using the following guidelines:	7
Upload File	3
Data Validation & Completion1	1
Exit or Start Over1	3
Fixes1	4
Payroll Period Status Incomplete1	4
Total Payroll Deposit Incorrect1	5
Total Payroll Deposit Doubled (or Multiplied)2	4
Clear a Payroll Period2	5
Troubleshoot Your Upload File2	7

PSW User Guide: Upload a File

One of the Process Methods on the website is "Upload a file." This method allows the employer to create a spreadsheet with the participants' contributions and upload it to the website. This is helpful when employers have a large participant list or are concerned about typing a number incorrectly. It also saves one step over the "Manually enter contributions" option - the participant names and a dollar amount are loaded to the pay period through the spreadsheet.

Log in to the Website

https://www.nbspayroll.com/

Enter your username and password.

Click "Login."



Your plan Dashboard will load.



Choose Process Method

To process contributions, on the dark toolbar at the top, select "Payroll Remittance."

Then, select "Process Payroll."

f Dashboard Plan Inf	Payroll Remittance Reports	Employee Search Add Employee	Plan Selection \checkmark
Plan Information	Process Payroll Process Payroll Contribution History		Print
DEMO EMPLOYER 2 - Payroll Remittance ID: 999994 Primary Contact John Doe johndoe@email.com	Secondary Contact Jane Doe janedoe@email.com		515 ELM STREET LOS ANGELES CA 84120 Phone 8018675309
PRD TURNED ON: NO			
LAST CONTRIBUTION OPR: NO		Bank Account Number: None	
LAST CONTRIBUTION METHOD		Largest anticipated online payroll transaction amount: Please contact NBS to make exceptions and changes.	\$1250
Plan contact / File attachment:		Payroll 5	Support «PayrollSupport@NBSBenefits.com»
Payroll is processed			Monthly

f Home Online Payroll Remittance	Play Play All Print	Choose "Upload a File."
Process selection Payroll Process Method: Manually enter contributions		Then, click "Next."
Copy information from a previous payroll period Uncompleted and previous submissions Tip: If you cannot find your needed payroll date, check in "Uncompleted and previous submissions" for payroll periods that show as incomplete.		
	NEXT	

Select a Pay Period

In the grid, **select the pay period for which you want to make contributions,** by clicking on the pay period. The pay period will highlight yellow when it is selected.

verall Progress	0% Complete						
elect Pay Perio	d						
lect division							
11	*			PRI	NT GRID		
Division	Status	Schedule	Pawroll Perind	Particinants	From/Warn	inn Records	
Default	Not started	Monthly 0	09-01-2024-09-30-2024	0	0		
Default	Not started	Monthly 0	10-01-2024-10-31-2024	0	υ		
Default	Not started	Monthly 0	11-01-2024-11-30-2024	0	0		

Check to be sure that the pay period's status is "Not Started," and the number in the participants column is "0." If the status is

"Incomplete" or if there is a number other than "0" in the participants column, please see the <u>Fixes:</u>

Payroll Period Status Incomplete section before continuing.

If everything is correct, click "Next."

Data Format

If this is your first time uploading a file,	Data Validation Center	Play Play All Print
please be sure to click the Data Format button. This will show you in which order to place your data columns in your file.	Overall Progress: 25% Complete FILE UPLOAD Process format Web Payroll (All Sources) DATA FORMAT Select File Skip first record (Header Record) Skip last record (Header Record) Preview file Special instructions	INSTRUCTIONS - Click to Expand
	START OVER BACK	NEXT

			Element	Specificati	on 4 Element	s DER R	ules
Seq. #	Description	Length	Туре	Format	Separator	Day leading zero	Month leading zero
Î I	Social Security Number	11	Alphanumeric	N			
2	Name - Last	20	Alphanumeric				
3	Name - First	20	Alphanumeric				
4	SIMPLE IRA	9	Dollar				

Use this information to format your spreadsheet. Seq # 1 will be your first column (Column A), Seq #2 will be your second column (Column B), etc.

Please note: different plans may have a different data format. If you have multiple plans, please be sure to check the Data Format for each plan.

Depending on your plan's Data Format, your spreadsheet may look like the one for this Demo plan.

A	2 ~	$: \times \checkmark f_x \checkmark$			
	А	В	С	D	E
1	Sequence 1	Sequence 2	Sequence 3	Sequence 4	
2					
3					
4					
5					
-					

	A	В	С	D	E
1	Social Security Number	Name - Last	Name - First	Dollar Amount	
2		1			
3					
4					

Add your data to the spreadsheet using the following guidelines:

A	4 v i (X V	$Jx \sim 1234$	156789		
	А	В	С	D	E
1	Social Security Number	Name - Last	Name - First	Dollar Amount	
2	000-32-9898	Georgeson	William	25	
3	123-45-4321	Mouse	Mickey	25	
4	123-45-6789	Steenhoven	Breanne	25	
5	452-/1-2320	Ostertage	Gregory	25	
6					

The **social security number field** should contain ONLY numbers (no dashes). You may format your spreadsheet cells as a social security number in your spreadsheet program, but when you

click on the cell, there should only be numbers in the formula bar.

The first and last name

fields should contain only letters and/or numbers, no special characters or punctuation.

A	6 <u>~</u> : × ~	$f_x \sim$			
	A	В	С	D	Ε
1	Social Security Number	Name - Last	Name - First	Dollar Amount	
2	000-32-9898	Georgeson	William	25	
3	123-45-4321	Mouse	Mickey	25	
4	123-45-6789	Steenhoven	Breanne	25	
5	452-71-2320	Ostertage	Gregory	25	
6					

The **dollar amount field** should ONLY contain numbers and a decimal point (if needed). No symbols or other punctuation are allowed. If the participant's allocation amount is \$1,034.56, then 1034.56 should be entered in the field. A comma or dollar sign will result in an upload error.

Save your file.

***If you are submitting employee-paid and employer-paid funds**, please combine the dollar amounts and type in the cumulative amount per person. With the exception of 403(b) accounts, Ameriprise does not separate employee-paid and employer-paid funds.

* **If you are submitting funds for a Traditional or Roth IRA, 401(a), and/or Non-Qualified account**, your funds will be allocated under the Post Tax and Other column. The source heading "Post Tax and Other" is a catch-all source for several different types of accounts. Your contributions may be pre-tax, but still should be submitted under the Post Tax and Other source if they fall under one of these plan types.

Upload File

Click on "Select File."

		Data Valio	lation Center			Play Play All P	Bi Int
		Overall Progr	ess: 25% Complete				
	4	FILE UPLOAD	D				INSTE
		Process format					AUCTIO
		Web Payroll (All S	Sources) • DATA FO	RMAT			NS - CI
		Select File	I (Header Record)	FILE			ck to Expand
		Skin last record	(Trailer Record)				
		Preview file	(Tuter record)				
	^						
Na	me		Date modified	Туре	Size		Navigate to where
P	User Guides - Upload a Fi	le.xls	10/22/2024 11:55 AM	Microsoft Excel 97	26 KB		you saved your
							file.
							Click on the file.
							Then click "Open."
name:	User Guides - Upload a File	e.xls			 All Files (*.*) 	~	

If your spreadsheet has a header and/or footer, check the appropriate boxes.

User Guides - Upload a File,xIs	SELECT FILE		
Skip first record (Header Record)			
Skip last record (Trailer Record)			
Preview file			
e de la la companya de la companya d			

Open

Cancel

If you want to view the data in your file prior to uploading, check the "Preview file" box. We recommend previewing your file to ensure that the data is in the correct columns.

User Guides - Upload a File.xls	SELECT FILE	
Skip first record (Header Record)		
Skip last record (Trailer Record)		

You will see a popup letting you know that your file is uploading.



ick to Expand

In the popup window, you will see a preview of your file. If you notice that your columns are in the

wrong order, or your data is in the wrong column, please cancel, correct your file, and upload it again.

Please note that there is a scroll bar on the side, so that you can see the rest of your participants.

When you've checked your data, click the "OK" button.





You will see a line of text that says that the file is being imported.

Data Validation & Completion

The Data Validation Center page will load.

Overall Progress:	75% Complete				
Totals / Funding					
Payroll Totals				_	
Submit for final proces	sing	Fu	nding/Deposit Information	PRINT	GRID
Division	Participants	New Participants	Total Payroll Deposit	403b Employee	403b
Default	4	0	100	100	0 ^
Totals	4	0	100	100	0 .
4					÷.
Method of funding					
Coloct a funding moth					

Did a blank page load? Scroll up.

In the "Data Validation Center "	Data Validatio	on Center			Play P	Viay All Print
verify your number of participants	Overall Progress: T Totals / Funding Payroll Totals	75% Complete	FI	unding/Denosit Information	PRIN	T GRID
	Submit for final process	sing		inding/Deposit information		
in your	Division	Participants	New Participants	Total Payroll Deposit	403b Employee	403b
spreadsheet this	Default	4	0	100	100	0 *
payroll period,	Totals	4	0	100	100	0
regardless of	Method of funding					
whether they are	Select a funding meth.					
receiving funds)						
and the Total	START OVER	BACK			COMP	LETE
Payroll Deposit If						

the Total Payroll Deposit is not correct, please see the <u>Fixes: Total Payroll Deposit Incorrect</u> or the <u>Fixes: Total Payroll Deposit Doubled (or Multiplied)</u> sections before continuing.

Overall Progress	s: 75% Complete				
Totals / Fundin	g				
Payroll Totals	2				
Submit for final procession	cessing	Fu	inding/Deposit Information	PRIN	T GRID
Division	Participants	New Participants	Total Payroll Deposit	403b Employee	403b
Default	4	0	100	100	0
Totals	4	0	100	100	0
<					•
Method of funding					
ACH Pull	•				

Choose your "Method of funding" from the dropdown. You should only have one option. For most plans, the option will be "ACH Pull."

Once you choose your "Method of funding," you can click the "Complete" button.

Clicking the "Complete" button authorizes us to begin the process of pulling the funds from your bank account. We will begin the process the following business day. If you notice an error after clicking the Complete button, and want your payroll period deleted, call us at 877-938-7310 to see if we can delete your transaction. If the payroll period has already been submitted to the bank, we will not be able to delete the transaction.

f Home				
Data Validation Center		Play	Play All	Print
Overall Progress: 100% Complete				~
Confirm / Import				
Your request has been submitted for processing. Your re	quest ID is 3444916, Date/Time is Oct 23, 2024 at 02:24:10 pm			
Funding Summary				
Plan:	DEMO EMPLOYER 2 - CULVER CITY CA			
Division	All			
Payroll period:	Monthly 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024			
Method of funding:	ACH Pull			
Contribution Summary				
SIMPLE IRA	\$100.00			
Total Payroll Deposit	\$100.00			
Funding Instructions				
You have requested to have funds pulled from your designat	ed bank account.			
START OVER			EXIT	

Once your transaction is "Complete" a Confirm/Import page will load. If you would like a confirmation page, please print or save this page.

Once you close this page, we cannot generate it again. We can send you an email (upon request) with the same information, but we cannot get this exact page back.

Exit or Start Over

At the bottom of the Confirm/Import page, there are two buttons - "Start Over" and "Exit."

Plan: Division: Payroll period: Method of funding: Contribution Summary	DEMO EMPLOYER 1 - 19.0 - WEST JORDAN UT All Biweekly 07/01/2024 - 09/30/2024 ACH Pull		Click "Exit" if you wish to go back to your Plan Dashboard.
403b Employee 403b Employer Military Allotment SEP IRA SIMPLE IRA Post Tax 401k Other Loan Payments Total Payroll Deposit Funding Instructions You have requested to have funds pulled from yo	\$5,020.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$5,020.00 ar designated bank account.	EXIT	If you wish to make another contribution, please click the "Start Over" button to be taken back to the page where you can choose your <u>Process Method</u> for your next contribution.

Fixes

Sometimes a payroll period doesn't appear to be functioning the way it should. Below are some fixes if these are happening to you. If you have a different issue, please check the <u>Fixes: Troubleshoot</u> <u>Your Upload File</u> section. If that doesn't work, please call us at 877-938-7310.

Payroll Period Status Incomplete

When you are on the Data Validation Center page that allows you to select a payroll period, if the payroll period you want to use has the status listed as "Incomplete," that means that a file has already been uploaded to the payroll period, but it was not completed. To continue processing, you can either Clear a Payroll Period or Upload a File.

<u>Clear a Payroll Period</u> allows you remove any existing data from the payroll period, then upload a new file to the payroll period.

Upload a file allows you to upload an additional file to the payroll period. If you upload a file to an incomplete payroll period, you will be adding the information from your current file to the information in the previously uploaded file. This may result in duplicate information and/or incorrect allocation amounts for each person, see <u>Total Payroll Deposit Doubled (or Multiplied)</u>.

🔒 Home						
Data Validati	on Center					Play Play All P
verall Progress:	0% Complete					
elect Pay Period	d					
elect division						
All				PRI	NT GRID	DELETE
Division	Status	Schedule	Payroll Period	Participants	Error/Warni	ing Records
Default	Incomplete	Monthly 0	09-01-2024-09-30-2024	4	0	
Default	Not started	Monthly 0	10-01-2024-10-31-2024	0	0	
Default	Not started	Monthly 0	11-01-2024-11-30-2024	0	0	
START OVER				1	BACK	NEXT

Total Payroll Deposit Incorrect

Overall Progress: 7	5% Complete			
Totals / Funding				
Payroll Totals				
Submit for final processing	g	Fundin	g/Deposit Information	PRINT GRID
Division	Participants	New Participants	Total Payroll Deposit	SIMPLE IRA
Default	4	0	100	100
Totals	4	0	100	100
Method of funding				

After you upload your file, and your data is validated, if you notice an error in your Total Payroll Deposit amount, you can correct this before you hit the "Complete" button.

If you notice the error after you hit the Complete button, please call us at 877-938-7310

to see if we can delete the pay period before it is submitted to the Ameriprise bank account for processing.

Click the back button that is built into the website, NOT your browser's back button.

Overall Progress: 78	5% Complete				
Totals / Funding					
Payroll Totals					
 Submit for final processin 	9	Funding	/Deposit Information	PRINT	RID
Division	Participants	New Participants	Total Payroll Deposit	SIMPLE IRA	
Default	4	0	100	100	
Totals	4	0	100	100	,
Method of funding					
ACH Pull	*				

Sverdil Pro	ogress: 50% Com	plete				
Edit Data						
H	Undo Payroll Totals	Delete Refresh Add All Ad	dd New Add Existing Va	lidate Records Print Grid	Download	
00329898, Ge	orgeson, William			Pay	yroll period: 09/01/2024 - 09/	30/2
4.22						
ne(s)						
ile(s) All Files	• CLE	AR FILTERS				
ne(s) All Files New	 CLE T Status 	AR FILTERS	Y Name - Last	۲ Name - First	▼ SIMPLE IRA	Ŧ
New No	▼ CLEA	AR FILTERS Social Security Number 000329898	Y Name - Last Georgeson	Y Name - First William	T SIMPLE IRA 25 00	Ţ
New No	CLE CLE Valid Valid	AR FILTERS	Y Name - Last Georgeson Mouse	▼ Name - First William Mickey	▼ SIMPLE IRA 25 00 25 00	T
New No No	CLE Valid Valid Valid Valid	AR FILTERS	Y Name - Last Georgeson Mouse Ostertage	Y Name - First William Mickey Gregory	SIMPLE IRA 25 00 25 00 25 00	Ŧ
New No No No No	CLE CLE Valid Valid Valid Valid Valid	AR FILTERS	Y Name - Last Georgeson Mouse Ostertage Steenhoven	Y Name - First William Mickey Gregory Breanne	SIMPLE IRA 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00	T
New No No No	CLE CLE Valid Valid Valid Valid	AR FILTERS	Name - Last Georgeson Mouse Ostetrage Steenhoven	Y Name - First William Mickey Gregory Breanne	▼ SIMPLE IRA 2500 2500 25.00 25.00	T

This brings you to a page where you can edit the participant list as well as the dollar amounts for each participant, without needing to edit and reupload your spreadsheet.

Edit Dollar Amounts

To edit a dollar amount, simply place your cursor in the funding type column next to the participant's name. Then type the new dollar amount. A red triangle will appear next to the dollar amount (as well as any other unsaved changes) until the "Save" button is pushed or the payroll is processed.

Overall Pro	ogress: 50%	Comple	ete								
Edit Data											
H Save	Undo Payrol	ן I Totals	Delete	C Refresh	Add All	O Add New	(C) Add Existing	Validate Records	Print Grid	Download	
00329898, Geo	orgeson, William								Payro	oll period: 09/01/20	24 - 09/30
00329898, Geo ile(s)	orgeson, William								Payro	oll period: 09/01/20	24 - 09/30
ile(s) All Files	orgeson, William *	CLEAR	FILTERS						Payro	oll period: 09/01/20	24 - 09/30
ile(s) All Files Moue	orgeson, William *	CLEAR	FILTERS	ial Security 1	No embor		Nama . I act	≪ Name	Payro - Firret	ell period: 09/01/20	24 - 09/30 RA
uusz9898, Geo ile(s) All Files Monte No	orgeson, William * * Status Valid	CLEAR	FILTERS	ial Security 1 29898	Number		Nomo - Last Georgeson	≁ Name William	Payro	SIMPLE I	24 - 09/30 RA
ile(s) All Files Nous No	orgeson, William	CLEAR	FILTERS 0003	ial Security 1 29898 154321	Numbur		Nomo - Lost Georgeson Mouse	William Mickey	Payro	SUMPLE II 25.00	24 - 09/30 RA
No No No	valid Valid	CLEAR	FILTERS 0003 1234 4527	ial Security 1 129898 154321 112320	Maarahaar	-	Nomo - Loer Georgeson Mouse Ostertage	✓ Name William Mickey Gregory	Payro - Firer	SIMPLE I 25.00 25.00	24 - 09/30 RA
No No No No	Valid Valid Valid Valid	CLEAR	FILTERS 0003 1234 4527 1234	129898 129898 154321 112320 156789	Niserofraie	-	Nama - Eser Georgeson Mouse Ostertage Steenhoven	Name William Mickey Gregory Breann	Payro - Firet /	 Share E il Share E il 25.00 25.00 25.00 	24 - 09/30 RA
No No No	Valid Valid Valid Valid	CLEAR	FILTERS 0003 1234 4527 1234	ial Security 1 29898 154321 112320 156789	Na interation	-	Nama - Eser Georgeson Mouse Ostertage Steenhoven	William Mickey Gregory Breann	Payro	 SIMPLE 1 SIMPLE 1 102 25:00 25:00 25:00 	24 - 09/30 RA

In this example below, William Georgeson had \$25 in contributions on the uploaded spreadsheet but should have had \$100 in contributions. To correct this, click into the

click into the funding type cell next to William's name and type in

the correct contribution amount for this payroll period.

H Save	Undo P	ayroll Totals	Delete	C Refresh	Add All	O Add New	Add Existing	Validate Records	Print Grid	Download	
000329898, Geo File(s) All Files	orgeson, Willia	CLEAJ	R FILTERS						Рауго	ill period: 09/01/2024 - 0	9/30/20
-		-		-							
			-		1		Name I and		First	- CHINE IDA	
No	Valid		000	329898	1) - 1	~	Georgeson	William	Const.	100.00	
NO NO	Valid Valid		000	329898 454321	N		Norma Loos Georgeson Mouse	William Mickey	Freed	- CHARLE IDA 100.00 25.00	
No No No	Valid Valid Valid Valid		000 123 452	329898 454321 712320	N		Georgeson Mouse Ostertage	William Mickey Gregory		100.00 25.00 25.00	
No No No No	T Su construction Valid Valid Valid Valid		000 123 452 123	329898 454321 712320 456789			Nouse Georgeson Mouse Ostertage Steenhoven	William Mickey Gregory Breanne		100.00 25.00 25.00 25.00	
NO NO NO NO	Valid Valid Valid Valid			329898 454321 712320 456789	4 Mar 4 an	-	Nouse Georgeson Mouse Ostertage Steenhoven	William Mickey Gregory Breanne	Const.	25.00 25.00	

The red triangle will stay next to William's contribution amount until the payroll is saved.

You can make multiple changes for multiple participants, then save your changes. Click the "Save" button.

Verify that you do want to save and continue by clicking the "Save/Continue" button.



Save	Undo Payroli Totals	Delete Refresh	Add All	Add New A	dd Existing	Validate Records	Print Grid Do	wnicad	
0329898, Ge	orgeson, William						Payroll peri	od: 09/01/2024 - 09/	/30/202
r(s)									
l Files	* CLEAR	FILTERS							
lew	▼ Status	▼ Social Security	Number	T N	ame - Last	Y Name - I	First 🔻	SIMPLE IRA	T
lo	Pending	000329898		Ge	orgeson	William		100.00	
0	Valid	123454321		Mo	ouse	Mickey		25.00	
lo	Valid	452712320		Os	tertage	Gregory		25.00	
lo	Valid	123456789		Ste	enhoven	Breanne		25.00	
								175.00	
		< < Page	1 of 1	> >	30 • it	ems per page			
evenity	Error								
									1

The red boxes will disappear and the total at the bottom of the grid will be updated.

When everything is correct, click the "Next" button.

Your data will be validated.

Go back to the <u>"Data</u> <u>Validation & Completion"</u> section of this guide to finish processing.

Edit Participants – Delete an Employee

When viewing your participant list, you may notice an employee who you don't want to be in your participant list. They may no longer be an employee, or maybe they simply did not make contributions this payroll period. You can either make sure the participant's contribution amount is "0" or you can delete this participant from the current payroll period. They will stay in your Employee List at NBS forever, but you don't have to keep them in your participant list this payroll period.

Save	Undo Payrol	Totals 2 Delete	O efresh	Add All	Add New	(C Add Existing	Validate Recor	ds Print Grid
Download								
528999999, D	oe, <mark>J</mark> ane					P	ayroll period: 07/	01/2024 - 09/30/2
All Files	•	CLEAR FILTERS						
New T	Status 1	Social Security Num	- T	lame	Name -	First T	403b Empl	Y 403b Empl.
No	Pending	424568589	De	imo	Meredith	s.	4,545.00	0.00
No	Pending	867530921	De	r Beek	James		0.00	0.00
No	Pending	528999999	De	e .	Jane		0.00	0.00
4								,
							4,545.00	0.00
		« <	Page 1	of 1	> >>	30	• items per p	age
Severity	Error							

Click on the participant who you would like to remove from your payroll period. Don't worry! If you accidentally remove someone, you can always add them back. The participant is selected when their row is highlighted yellow.

Once the participant row is yellow, you can click on the "Delete" button in the toolbar.

Remember - you are not deleting the participant from your plan; you are removing them from this pay period.

1.3								-0	
- Terrer	Undo	Payroll To	stals Delete	Befresh		G Add New	Add Existing	Validate Reco	erds Print Grid
Download									
528999999, Do File(s)	e, Jane						Ρ	ayroll period: 07,	/01/2024 - 09/30
All Files		•	CLEAR FILTERS						
New T	Status	T	Social Security N	um	Name	T Name	e - First 🔻	403b Empl	▼ 403b Em
No	Pending		424568589		Demo	Mered	ith	4,545.00	0.00
No	Pending		867530921		Der Beek	James	6	0.00	0.00
No	Pending		528999999		Doe	Jane		0.00	0.00
					_				
								4,545.00	0.00
			« <	Page	1 of 1	>	> 30	• items per p	page
		-							

A little popup will appear at the top of the screen asking you to verify that you do want to delete the participant from the pay period.

Click "OK" to delete the participant.

TRUCTIONS - Click to Expand

The participant no longer appears in this pay period.

HA Save	Undo	Payroll To	otals Delete	C Refresh	Add Al)	G add New	Add Existing	Validate Record	s Print G	arid
Download											
528999999, Doe File(s)	e, Jane							P	ayroll period: 07/0	1/2024 - 09)	/30/2024
All Files		•	CLEAR FILTER	RS							
New T	Status	7	Social Securi	ty Num 🔻	Name	- T	Name - F	First 🔻	403b Empl	¥ 403b E	Empl
No	Pending		424568589		Demo		Meredith		4,545.00	0.00	*
No	Pending		867530921		Der Beek		James		0.00	0.00	
									4,545.00	0.00	
			«	< Page	1	of 1	> >>	30	 items per pa 	ge	
Severity	1	Error									
											*

Edit Participants - Add Participant - Add Existing

If you accidentally removed a participant, or a participant decided to resume making contributions in your plan, you can add them back to your payroll period.

On the toolbar, click on the "Add Existing" button.

HA Save	لام Undo	Payroll T	otals Delete	C	Add All	O Add New	(Add Existing	Validate Rec	ords	Print Grid	i C
Download											
424568589, D File(s)	emo, Meredith	DEMO					P	ayroll period: 07	7/01/2	:024 - 09/30	0/2024
All Files		•	CLEAR FILTERS	Į.							
New 7	Status	7	Social Security Nu	m	Name	Y Name - F	irst 🔻	403b Empl	T	403b Em	pl
No	Pending		424568589		Demo	Meredith		4,545.00		0.00	^
No	Pending		867530921		Der Beek	James		0.00		0.00	
											÷
<											•
								4,545.00		0.00	
			« <	Page	1 of 1	> >>	30	 items per 	page		
Severity	E	Error									

in the file.	ly using the search criteria section	to locate spec	cific employees that are not alre
Search Criteria			
Find name			
First name	Lat	tname	
Filetinanie		A Marrie	
Find SS#			SEARCH
Social Security #	Name	Select EE	
567891010	Balak, Jalak	Add	
000004564	Banks, David	Add	
000000123	Christianson, Elizabeth	Add	
« <	Page 1 of 1 > >>	50 •	items per page
Add Records			
Social Security #	Name	Remove E	E

You can search by participant's first or last name, social security number, or you can scroll through the list of all the participants who have ever been in your plan.

Click the "Add" button next to the participant's name. This adds them to the "Add Records" section.

Once you have everyone added to your Add Records section, click on the "Continue" button.



Save	4 Undo	Payroll Totals	Delete	G	Add All	C Add New Ad		Validate Records	Print Grid
Download									
000657354, Cra File(s)	indall, Edith						Pa	yroll period: 07/01/2	2024 - 09/30/2
All Files		CLEAR	R FILTERS						
New T	Status	▼ Soci	al Security Nu	im T	Name - 🛒 🍸	Name - Fin	st y	403b Empl 🕆	403b Empl
No	Pending	00000	0123		Christianson	Elizabeth	3	450.00	0.00
No	Pending	00065	7354		Crandall	Edith	1	0.00	0.00
No	Pending	42456	8589		Demo	Meredith		4,545.00	0.00
No	Pending	86753	0921		Der Beek	James		0.00	0.00
4								4,995.00	0.00
			« <	Page	1 of 1	> >>	30	• items per page	2
Severity	Er	ror							-

The participant is now on the participant list and is ready to have their contribution added.

RUCTIONS - Click to Expand

Edit Participants - Add Participant - Add New

Yes, you can add a new participant to your plan. When you use this option, you are creating a holding space for the client's contributions. Once your payroll is submitted, NBS will receive a notification that there is a new participant in your plan. We will send a request to the Ameriprise home office to have the participant's account linked to your plan. If Ameriprise is able to locate an account that is open and in good standing, they will link the account to your plan at NBS. If they are unable to locate an open account, or if the account is not in good standing, they will instruct us to return the funds to you. You will receive an Ameriprise check in the mail within one to two weeks.

It's a good idea to wait to add a new participant to your plan until they have an open Ameriprise account. Your Ameriprise advisor should fill out and send an Ameriprise 402450 form to the Ameriprise home office with your new participant's account information. If your advisor has done this, you may want to check "Add Existing" (in case the account has already been linked to our system) before you try to "Add New."

To add a new participant, click on the "Add New" button on the toolbar.

A new line will appear at the top of your payroll grid.

Type in the participant's social security number, last name, first name, and contribution amount.

H Save	لام Undo	Payroll Totals	Delete	C Refresh	Add All	C Add New	Add Existing	Validate Records	Print Grid	
Download										
00657354, Cra	andall, Edith						F	ayroll period: 07/01	/2024 - 09/30/20	024
All Files		• CLEA	R FILTERS	í -						
New 🍸	Status	y Soci	al Security N	um 🍸	Name	T Nam	e - First 🔻	403b Empl 🦷	403b Empl	
Yes	New	1						0.00	0.00	-
No	Pending	4245	58589		Demo	Mereo	dith	4,545.00	0.00	1
No	Pending	8675	30921		Der Beek	Jame	s	0.00	0.00	
No	New	0006	57354		Crandall	Edith		0.00	0.00	•
								4,545.00	0.00	
			« <	Page	1 of	1 >	> 30	 items per page 	je	
Souprity		TTOP								
Seventy										



The new participant's information will all have red triangles at the top until the payroll period is saved or processed.

Edit Payroll Period - Save Payroll

If you have any unsaved changes (red triangles), you may wish to save your payroll period.

Click the "Save" button on the toolbar.

Save	Undo	Payroll	 Totals	Delete	C Refresh	Add All	Add New	Add Existing	Validate Records	Print Grid	
00657354, Cri le(s)	andall, Edith							Pay	roll period: 07/01/	2024 - 09/30/	/2024
All Files		•	CLEAR	FILTERS							
New 🔻	Status	Ţ	Socia	l Security Nu	m_ 7	Name	Y Name	- First 🔻	403b Empl 🍸	403b Emp	1
No	Pending		00000	0123		Christianson	Elizabe	th 🚽	50.00	0.00	^
No	Pending		00065	7354		Crandall	Edith	2	5.00	0.00	
No	Pending		42456	3589		Demo	Meredit	th 4	,545.00	0.00	
No	Pending		86753	0921		Der Beek	James	C	.00	0.00	
											F.
								4	,995.00	0.00	



On the popup, verify that you want to "Save/Continue."

Saving the pay period removed the red triangle from Edith Crandall's contribution and it updated the total contribution amount at the bottom of the grid.



File(s)	54, Cra	indall, Edith			1	Payroll period: 07/01/:	2024 - 09/3
All Files	6	*	CLEAR FILTERS				
New	Ţ	Status 🍸	Social Security Num 🔻	NameY	Name - First 🔻 🔻	403b Empl 🍸	403b Er
No		Pending	000000123	Christianson	Elizabeth	450.00	0.00
No		Pending	000657354	Crandall	Edith	25.00	0.00
No		Pending	424568589	Demo	Meredith	4,545.00	0.00
No		Pending	867530921	Der Beek	James	0.00	0.00
4							
						5,020.00	0.00
Severit	t	Error	K Page	1 of 1	> >> 30	• Items per page	2

When you have your current participant list updated with the correct contribution amounts, scroll down a little bit to see the "Next" button. Click the "Next" button to go to the <u>Data</u> Validation step.

Total Payroll Deposit Doubled (or Multiplied)

If you get to the Data Validation step and it looks like your Total Payroll Deposit amount is doubled (or a multiple) of your correct Total Payroll Deposit amount, you may have uploaded a file over top of an incomplete pay period that already had a file uploaded. You have two options, you can either use the "Back" button to edit the payroll period (See: <u>Total Payroll Deposit Amount Incorrect</u>) or you can use the "Start Over" button to clear the payroll period and reupload your file.

				rady rady Au Pi
Overall Progress: 75% Complete				
Totals / Funding				
Payroll Totals				
Submit for final processing		Funding/Deposit Inform	ation	PRINT GRID
Division Par	rticipants New Pa	ticipants Total Pay	vroll Deposit	SIMPLE IRA
Default 4	0	200	3	200
Totals 4	0	200	1	200
Method of funding				
Select a funding method				

Choose "Upload a file" as your process method. Then click "Next."

See "<u>Clear a Payroll Period</u>" to learn how to delete a previously uploaded file from an Incomplete pay period.

ft Home			
Online Payroll Remittance	Play	Play All	Print
Process selection Payroll *			
Process Method			
Manually enter contributions			
Copy information from a previous payroll period			
O Uncompleted and previous submissions			
Tip: If you cannot find your needed payroll date, check in "Uncompleted and previous submissions" for payroll periods that show as incomplete.			
		NEXT	

Clear a Payroll Period

When you are in the "Upload a file" process method, you may notice that the payroll period you want to use, has "Incomplete" in the status and has a number in the "Participants" column, other than zero. This means that a file has already been uploaded to this payroll period, but the payroll period was not completed.

DELETE
laminu Records

Click on your Incomplete payroll period row to select it (it's selected when it's highlighted yellow). Then click the "Delete" button.

0% Complete					
*			PR	INT GRID	DELETE
Status	Schedule	Pavroll Period	Particinants	FrontWarning	Records
Incomplete	Monthly 0	09-01-2024-09-30-2024	4	0	
Not started	Monthly 0	10-01-2024-10-31-2024	0	0	
Not started	Monthly 0	11-01-2024-11-30-2024	0	0	
	Complete Status Incomplete Not started Not started	Statue Statue Scature Scature Scature Not started Monthly 0 Not started Monthly 0	Statistic Statistic Statistic Statistic Statistic Statistic Statistic Monthly 0 Selection Selection Selection Selection Statistic Selection Selection	Statue Statue Permit Device Permit Device Incomplete Monthly 0 09-01-2024-09-30-2024 4 Not started Monthly 0 10-01-2024-10-31-2024 0 Not started Monthly 0 11-01-2024-11-30-2024 0	Stame Schecklar Pawrill Dwind Participante France/Married Incomplete Monthly 0 09-01-2024-09-30-2024 4 0 Not started Monthly 0 10-01-2024-09-30-2024 0 0 Not started Monthly 0 11-01-2024-11-30-2024 0 0



Check the box next to the file(s) you want to delete.

Then click the "Continue" button.



When the Data Validation Center page reloads with the available payroll periods, the payroll period you just cleared now says "Not Started" in the status column and the number of participants is "0." Select the pay period by clicking on it (it will highlight yellow when it's selected) then click the "Next" button.

Data Validation (Center) Play	Play All	Print
Overall Progress: 0% C	omplete							_
Select Pay Period								
Select division								
All *				PRI	NT GRID			
Division	Status	Schedule	Pavroll Period	Participants	Error/Wa	umina Re	cords	
Default	Not started	Monthly 0	09-01-2024-09-30-2024	0	0			1
Default	Not started	Monthly 0	10-01-2024-10-31-2024	0	0			
Default	Not started	Monthly 0	11-01-2024-11-30-2024	0	0			
START OVER				E	BACK		NEXT	

Go to the <u>Upload a File</u> section to learn how to correctly upload a file.

Troubleshoot Your Upload File

Review Data Format

One of the most common issues with upload files is that the columns are in the wrong order. Check your plan's data format to identify which columns your data should be in. See <u>Data Format</u> for more information.

Below are some of the errors you may get when you upload a file.

Error: Invalid Social Security Number

The file upload error screen will show you the record (or line) number in your file that has an error. The information in the "ID" column is the data that is in social security number field. This should be a masked number. If you see anything other "*****9999" where 9999 is the social security number of the person in that row, this is a good indication that your columns are in the wrong order. The "Field" column tells you which column has the error. The "Error" column tells you what is wrong.

- ile Validation Errors	4				
Record	ID	Last Name	First Name	Field	Error
Record 2	Georges	on		Social Security Number	Invalid Social Security #
Record 3	Mouse			Social	Invalid

Record 2 has "Georgeson" in the social security number field. The error is that "Georgeson" is not a social security number. This is a good indication that our columns are in the wrong order. Check your <u>Data Format</u> to see in what order your columns should be. Correct your file, save the file, click "Close" on the error box and upload the file again.

Error: Invalid numeric field

File Validation Errors: 1					
Record	ID	Last Name	First Name	Field	Error
Record 2	*****9898	Georgeson	William	SIMPLE IRA	Invalid numeri field

The file upload error screen will show you the record (or line) number in your file that has an error. The information in the "ID" column is the data that is in the social security number field. This should be a masked number. The name columns should have the first and last names of the participant. The "Field" is the column where the error is located. In this case, it's the "Simple IRA" column – our funding column. The "Error" tells us what is wrong. In this case, the Simple IRA column has an invalid

number.

If we look at our upload file, we can easily see the issue. The only punctuation allowed in the dollar amount (or funding) column is a decimal point. We have a comma, which is not allowed.

A	В	С	D	E
Social Security Number	Name - Last	Name - First	Dollar Amount	
000-32-9898	Georgeson	William	2,500	
123-45-4321	Mouse	Mickey	25	
123-45-6789	Steenhoven	Breanne	25	
452-71-2320	Ostertage	Gregory	25	

Remove the comma, save the file, click "Close" on the error box and upload the file again.

Error: Duplicate SSN Warning

Each participant should be included only one time on each upload file. Adding multiple lines for a participant in one upload file may result in a system glitch on the backend, which may result in delays in processing.

	A	В	С	D	E
1	Social Security Number	Name - Last	Name - First	Dollar Amount	
2	000-32-9898	Georgeson	William	25	
3	123-45-4321	Mouse	Mickey	25	
4	123-45-6789	Steenhoven	Breanne	25	
5	452-71-2320	Ostertage	Gregory	25	
6	452-71-2320	Ostertage	Gregory	25	
7	2 Constant of the Statement	and distances a show a s			19

An employer may be trying to indicate employee vs employer funds by adding a second row for a participant. Please only use one row per participant and combine all dollar amounts into one cumulative total per person.

When you upload the file, you will see "File Import with Warnings" pop up on the import box.

The "Edit Data" page will load. Any rows that have a warning will show in the list. Click on the row to select it (it will highlight yellow) and the warning will appear in the section below that.

Edit Data									
Save Oownload	Undo	Payroll Totals	Delete	G Refresh	Add All	Add New	Add Existing	Validate Records	Print Grid
452712320, Os	stertage <mark>,</mark> Gre	gory					Pay	oll period: 09/01/2	2024 - 09/30/202
File(s)									
All Files		• CLEA	R FILTERS						
New	¥ Status		Social Secur	itv Number	v N	ame - La	♥ Name - F	irst 👻 Sll	MPIFIRA 👻
No	Warnin	g	452712320		Os	tertage	Gregory	25.0	00
								25.0	
									00
									50
			« <	Page 1	of 1	> >	≥ 30 •	items per page	2
Severity		Error	« <	Page 1	of 1	> >	30 *	items per page	2
Severity Warning		Error Duplicate Socia	K K	Page 1	of 1	> >	30 *	items per page	3

If this was intentional, click the "Next" button below the warning section to be taken to the Data Validation and Completion step. If this causes a system glitch, we may reach out to you to verify your file information.

If this was not intentional, you can edit the dollar amount to "0" or another number. Remember that this is ONLY editing the duplicate SSN row on the spreadsheet, not the total amount for the participant.

You can also click the "Delete" button in the toolbar to delete the duplicate row.

Error: Errors on Record 1

File Validation Errors: 2	urenois, yo	umusti	concert	ine me ben	ne upioaulity.
Record	ID	Last Name	First Name	Field	Error
Record 1	Social Secu			Social Security Number	Invalid Social Security #
Record 1	Social Secu	Name - Last	Name - First	SIMPLE IRA	Invalid numeric

If your spreadsheet has a header row, you must check the "Skip first record (Header)" box below "Select a File." If your upload error popup looks like this, with an error in the social security number field as well as the dollar amount (or funding source) field, it is likely that you forgot to check the "Skip first record (Header)" box. Please "Close" the error box, check the "Skip first record" box, and upload the file again.

Error: ID field is blank and Invalid Social Security Number

If your spreadsheet has a footer row, you must check the "Skip last record (Footer) box below "Select a File." If your upload error popup looks like this, with a blank ID number as well as an "Invalid Social Security #" error, it means that there is data somewhere in that row, but there isn't a valid social security number in the SSN field. This is most likely a footer row. Please check the data in that row of your spreadsheet and adjust accordingly.

File validation don	e with errors, you m	ust corr	ect the file be	efore uploading.
Record	ID Last Name	First Name	Field	Error
Record 6			Social Security Number	Invalid Social Security #
		CLOSE	P	RINT OUTPUT

Troubleshooting Tips

Before uploading your file, double check that there isn't any punctuation in any fields. A decimal point in dollar amounts is acceptable.

Check your data format. If your plan recently changed funding types (from Simple to 401k, etc.) your data format may be different. If you have multiple plans, the data format could be different for each plan.

If your current spreadsheet isn't working, try copying a spreadsheet that worked previously.

If you are trying to upload a .xls or .xlsx spreadsheet, and it isn't working, try saving it as a .csv file then uploading.

If you have a different error, please call us at 877-938-7310.